TO: University of Idaho Employees and Students

FROM: Raymond Pankopf, Director of Architectural and Engineering Services
Stuart Robb, Deputy Director of Parking and Transportation Services
Rusty Vineyard, Director of Facilities

DATE: April 24, 2025

SUBJECT: Moscow Campus Summer Construction and Street & Parking Lot Closures

With the end of the spring semester drawing near, construction projects are set to begin on
the University of Idaho’s Moscow campus in the coming weeks. Several of these projects
are the result of the recent significant investment by the State of Idaho meant to address
accumulated deferred maintenance issues. In addition, construction will commence for
multiple projects funded by the university in advancement of strategic academic, research,
and student life objectives.

On Monday, April 28", the segment of Deakin Ave between Sweet Ave and University Ave
will be closed to vehicular and pedestrian traffic and a detour will be in place on College
Ave and Railroad St. This project will address subgrade issues with the road, widen
sidewalks, and upgrade aging utility infrastructure.

Following Spring Commencement, construction will begin on three projects in the
undergraduate residential neighborhood. Improvements to the Wallace Residence Center
Stevenson Wing, improvements to Theophilus Tower, and repairs and improvements to
Paradise Creek Street will all begin on Monday, May 12*". Paradise Creek Street from Line
Street to the Wallace Residence Center, along with Parking Lots 5, 25, and 108, will be
closed until the beginning of August.

These closures can be viewed on the Summer 2025 Parking Map.

Additional new construction projects and ongoing construction activities planned for
summer of 2025 include, but are not limited to:

e Continued construction of the South Hill Graduate and Family Housing
Improvements.

e The addition to the Huckabay Medical Education building on Sweet Avenue.

e The new Meat Science and Innovation Center building on Perimeter Drive.

e Renovations to select floors in: Theophilus Tower and Wallace Residence Center.

e Repairs and improvements to the elevators in: Janssen Engineering Building, Lionel
Hampton School of Music Building, and Art & Architecture North and South.


https://www.uidaho.edu/-/media/uidaho-responsive/files/infrastructure/parking/maps/seasonal/summer_break_parking_map.pdf?la=en&rev=c83a6ad4f870488f991265150e49ca55

e |[nstallation of a new elevator at the Hartung Theater.

e HVAC improvements efforts at: Iddings Agricultural Sciences Laboratory,
Buchannan Engineering Laboratory, P1FCU Kibbie Dome, Life Sciences South, and
Lionel Hampton School of Music Building.

e Window replacements at: Art & Architecture, Mary E. Forney Hall, Hays Hall,
Renfrew Hall, Student Recreation Center

e Roofrepairs at: Mary E. Forney Hall, Hays Hall

e Exteriorrepairs at: ISUB, Janssen Engineering Building, College of Mines, Mary E.
Forney Hall, Hays Hall, Renfrew Hall, and Ridenbaugh Hall.

e Replacement of the Chiller and Life Safety Generator at College of Natural
Resources.

e Concourse leveling at the P1FCU Kibbie Dome.

e Deferred maintenance to various campus wayfinding signage.

We thank you for your patience and understanding as we work through these important
repairs.

For construction-related questions, contact Architectural and Engineering Services or
Facilities at 208-885-6246 or email facilities@uidaho.edu.

For parking-related questions, contact Parking and Transportation Services at 208-885-
6424 or email parking@uidaho.edu.

Raymond Pankopf
Director, Architectural and Engineering Services

rayp@uidaho.edu

Stuart Robb
Deputy Director, Parking and Transportation Services

srobb@uidaho.edu

Rusty Vineyard
Director of Facilities

vineyard@uidaho.edu
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